Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, June 19, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT	MEMBERS NOT PRESENT
Chris Minsal - President	Robert Field - Council Member
Robert Corrick - Vice President	
Wendy Sue Mesny - Treasurer	
Kyle Lockhart - Secretary	
Jesse Campbell – Council Member	
Devin Lockhart - Council Member	

AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	CLARIFICATION/RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 19:06	Called to order by C. Minsal
2. Pledge of Allegiance	Miss Pearblossom Queens	
3. Welcome	Chris Minsal	
4. Old Business	 05/15/2019 minutes presented for review and approval Treasurer's report Due to the resignations the day after May's meeting, K. Lockhart proposed our council alternates step into the vacated positions. K. Lockhart proposed that Wendy Mesny assume the vacated Treasury position. K. Lockhart discussed a need for an Election Committee for the November 20 council election, and that four (4) Council positions will be up for election. J. Campbell discussed the PRTC Desert Clean-up Day. W. Mesny updated the progress of the 501(c)(4) application. C. Minsal gave a CSD Update and a timeline for implementation of proposed CSDs, including public review. C. Minsal discussed the change of Voting Centers for the 2020 General Election. 	 Minutes reviewed and unanimously approved Treasury total unchanged since previous meeting Council voted unanimously to confirm Wendy Sue Mesny and Devin Lockhart into the vacated council seats Council voted unanimously to confirm W. Mesny as Treasurer D. Prue volunteered to lead the election committee. Two other committee members who cannot run for office are needed. Three 40 yard dumpsters (provided by Waste Management) were filled. Everyone who participated was offered BBQ by the Council. It was proposed for future clean-up days, that mattress and tire recycling should be held simultaneously, facilitating more widespread clean- up. 501(c)(4) fees have been paid, registration is pending. Pearblossom will be in the second group of towns to undergo public review. New Voting Machines will allow voters to cast votes for their local community at any voting center in Los Angeles County.

Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 19, 2019

5. New Business	 Homeless Initiative Presentation: Ryan Hurley of Homeless Outreach discussed the homeless initiative, and some of the problems they face. Pearblossom Emergency Aid & Response (PEAR) is looking to get a local CERT team trained. A disaster relief site was proposed. The need for an emergency water supply was discussed. 	 LAHOP.org for Homeless Outreach The need for a CERT team is critical considering Pearblossom's proximity to the San Andreas Fault. Drs. Zepeda and DeCasas have given permission for Pearblossom School to be the community's Disaster Relief site, due to its central location. A proposal for water towers around the community to store emergency water was discussed.
4. Pearblossom Park Supervisor Leah Ferrassoli	L. Ferrassoli gave an update on all the happenings at the park.	Leah's update included Splashpad news and Parks After Dark events.
5. LA County Sheriff's Resident Deputy Andy Cronin	Andy gave the most current crime stats for our area and talked about the LASD Summer Suppression Team.	Andy expressed that if Pearblossom wants more of a Sheriff's presence; all crimes need to be reported. Summer Suppression Team is active from May through September, meaning more Deputies will be active during these months. They will be fielding fireworks calls all night of July 4.
6. Community Discussion	What does Pearblossom mean to you?	All in attendance discussed what Pearblossom means to them.
7. Citizen Open Forum	No Open Forum Requests were submitted.	
8. NEXT MEETING	JULY 17, 2019	
9. Adjournment	20:55	Adjournment by C. Minsal

Minutes Prepared By: _____ Date: _____

Kyle Lockhart

Approved By:_____ Date:_____

Chris Minsal